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Contact: Mr. Yuki Suyama – Procurement Division - E-mail: yuki.suyama@iter.org   

To: Potential Suppliers 

 

Date: 12 July 2024 

Ref: IO/MS/24/YSA/CTS 

 

Subject: Schedule Change for the Market Survey on “Cryostat Thermal Shield Repair / 

Remanufacture” and Answer to the Clarifications No.1 

 

 

Dear Madam/Sir, 

 

We are pleased to inform you of the revised schedule for the captioned Market Survey. This change 

aims to include a clarification process in the survey. The deadline for submission of questionnaire 

and cost estimation is extended accordingly. 

 

The following is the revised schedule: 

 

Date Schedule Remarks 

12 July 2024 Schedule Change Announcement 

Answer to Clarification No.2 

(This letter) 

17 July 2024 Deadline for submission of Clarification by e-mail to yuki.suyama@iter.org 

with cc to antoine.calmes@iter.org  

22 July 2024    Answer to Clarification No.2 (if any) to be announced on IO website 

https://www.iter.org/proc/ms 

31 July 2024 Revised deadline for submission of 

questionnaire and cost estimation 

by e-mail to yuki.suyama@iter.org 

with cc to antoine.calmes@iter.org 

 

Please note the following points when submitting clarifications: 

- Clearly indicate the document name, page number, and article number (if applicable) 

corresponding to each clarification. 

- Clarifications and answers will be published on our procurement website (without identifying 

the company who made clarifications). 

- If you are providing classified information, please explicitly mention the classification level 

and separate it from other clarifications. 

- Due to the survey’s limited timeline, we may not be able to address all clarifications. 

 

In addition, we are pleased to provide our answers to the clarifications that we have received so far 

as attached herewith. 

 

Thanks in advance for your participation and co-operation. 

 

Yours faithfully,  

 

 

 

Antoine CALMES 

Group Leader 

Construction, Assembly and Logistics Section 

Procurement Division 

mailto:yuki.suyama@iter.org


   

Attachment-1: Answers to Clarifications No.1 

Attachment-2: UCTS_CYLINDER_D_FEED_SHR_DRW_2#W6FX4H_ADLR3Y_v1 
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